Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 4:37 PM

To: Sharon

Subject: RE: FW: FW: 3rd Party Claim for Accident involving Vehicle SJT5503) & SKG52H on
15/03/2019 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM19004946/Agb3

Attachments: Ol REPORT.pdf

Your Ref: SJT 5503J Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/ASM19004946/Agb3
Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKG 52H(AXA) & SJT 5503)J ON 15/03/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our insured car accident statement for your easy reference. We have reviewed the
matter and we are of the view that our driver is not liable for the accident. Our Insured is adamant that his
vehicle did not come into contact with the your client's vehicle.

In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s
matter.

Thank you.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice engagement
should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related claims.”

« Wishing you a Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Yeaqr»

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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ReERER W Spye the Larth Print only when necessary-

From: MG Solution

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 3:55:41 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; CS A Team



